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gglgluﬂ\QENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI
QUARTERS., DELHI FIRE SERVICE, NEW DELHI -110001

No.F6/DFS/MS/School/NDZ/2022/ ¢ 2 7 Dated:- /('/(ﬂ/zop_z

To

The Principal,
Moti Memorial Public School,
Durpa Park, Dallupura, Delhi-96

Sub: Regarding issuance of FSC in r/o Moti Memorial Public School, located at Durpa
Park, Dallupura, Delhi-96.

This has reference to your email dated 22/08/2022 on the subject cited above. In this
regard, it is to inform you that the site was inspected by the officer concerned of this department
on 26/08/2022 in the presence of Mr. Bheem Singh (Owner) and observed that reply of the letter
already communicated by this department vide letter No. F6/DFS/MS/School/NDZ/2022/143
dated 25/03/2022 (photocopy enclosed) is still awaited.

Hence. the Fire Safety Certificate cannot be considered at this stage.

Yours faithfully

K’\V’\f,/'

(S K Dka)
Dy. Chief Fire Officer
Delhi Fire Service

Encl: as above A
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?{%XIE)RNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI p
QUARTERS, DELHI FIRE SERVICE, NEW DELHI -110001 /S
No.FGfDFSMSISchoolR\IDZJZOHI 143

Dated:-75/03/2022
To

The Principal,

Moti Memorial Public School,
Durpa Park, Dallupura, Delhi-96

Sub: Regarding issuance of FSC in r/o Moti Memorial Public School, located at Durpa
Park, Dallupura, Delhi-96.

Sir,

This has reference to your letter no. MMPS/2021-2022/36 dated 21/02/2022 on the subject
cited above. In this regard, it is to inform you that the site was inspected by the officer concerned
of this department on 16/03/2022 in the presence of Mr. Bheem Singh (Owner) and observed that

the shortcomings already communicated by this department vide letter No. F6/DFS/MS/School/
NDZ/2020/110 dated 14/02/2020 (photocopy enclosed) has not been rectified yet.

Hence, the Fire Safety Certificate cannot be considered at this stage.

Yours faithfully

)
(A

Director
Delhi Fire Service
Encl: as above o [ Py
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